From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 12/14/2010 12:58:08 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Anything today?

Thanks!

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: Tue Dec 14 12:54:36 2010
Subject: Fw: Anything today?

From: |Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Ittner, Mary Ellen: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Foley, Beth;|Redacted
Subject: RE: Anything today?

Brian - if you would like fo share with the CPUC, the

number is:

[Foley, Beth

Redacted

Conference 1D:

Thanks,

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Ittner, Mary Ellen

Sent:

Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc:
Foley, Beth; Redacted
Subject: RE: Anything
today?

Brian -

Since this is the media team’s call, | have asked Dave
and Blair to advise. | know Beth is tied up in
preparation.

Thanks -

Mary Ellen

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tuesday,

December 14, 2010 12:29 PM

To: 'terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov'’; Loduca,
Janet C.; Foley, Beth; Ittner, Mary Ellen
Subject: Re: Anything

today?

Beth
or Mary Ellen - do you have a number.

From:

Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday,

December 14, 2010 12:15 PM

To: Loduca, Janet C.; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Anything today?
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Great, thank youl Is there a number we can call to listen
to the press conference?

From: Loduca, Janet C. [mailto:J1Lc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 12:07 PM
To: Cherry, Brian

K; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: Anything

today?

We

are planning to have an audio press conference at 1:00 p.m. We plan to thank the
NTSB for their work to date, reemphasize our commitment to full cooperation with
all investigations, and limit our comments to the facts stated in the report. We

also plan to issue a news release o the same effect.

Janet

From: Cherry,

Brian K

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:59 AM
To:

'Prosper, Terrie D.' <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Loduca,

Janet C.

Subject: RE: Anything today?

Yes. Originally it was going to be understated
because the report doesn't come to any conclusions. I'm cc'ing our VP of
Communications - perhaps she can give you more detail.

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
[mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010
11:51 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Anything

today?

Hi
Brian,
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Is

PG&E planning on issuing anything fo the press today re: the NTSB

release? Just curious.

Thanks,

Terrie

Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public

Information Office

California Public Utilities

Commission

(415)

703-2160

tdp@cpuc.ca.gov

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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